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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Jacobson, David
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 2:18 PM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: FW: TC12-112 PAETEC transitional access changes - South Dakota - Data Request #2
Attachments: Composite Rate.xls; Paetec Interstate Composite.pdf

Please place these emails and the two attachments into docket TC12‐112. The first attachment is confidential. Thanks. 
 
From: Cranford, Christopher L [mailto:Christopher.L.Cranford@windstream.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 4:20 PM 
To: Jacobson, David 
Cc: Cremer, Karen 
Subject: RE: TC12-112 PAETEC transitional access changes - South Dakota - Data Request #2 
 
Dave, 
 
Attached is the calculation of the McLeod Interstate composite rate as well as the interstate tariff page showing this 
composite rate. 
 
Chris 
 
From: David.Jacobson@state.sd.us [mailto:David.Jacobson@state.sd.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 2:26 PM 
To: Cranford, Christopher L 
Cc: Karen.Cremer@state.sd.us 
Subject: TC12-112 PAETEC transitional access changes - South Dakota - Data Request #2 
 
Chris: 
Please provide the calculation of the composite intrastate rate based on the Qwest Interstate rate elements you 
provided. 
Thank you, 
Dave Jacobson 
 
From: Cranford, Christopher L [mailto:Christopher.L.Cranford@windstream.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 9:24 AM 
To: Jacobson, David 
Cc: Cremer, Karen 
Subject: RE: TC12-112 PAETEC transitional access changes - South Dakota 
 
David, 
 
The McLeod Interstate rate is tariffed at a composite level based on the Qwest Interstate rate elements.  Attached is a 
copy of the Qwest Interstate rates that are used to develop the McLeod Interstate composite rates. 
 
Chris 
 
From: David.Jacobson@state.sd.us [mailto:David.Jacobson@state.sd.us]  
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 3:46 PM 
To: Cranford, Christopher L 
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Cc: Karen.Cremer@state.sd.us 
Subject: TC12-112 PAETEC transitional access changes - South Dakota 
 
Mr. Cranford: 
With regard to this filing with the South Dakota PUC, please provide the federal interstate tariff sheets containing the 
rates which support the proposed intrastate access rates of PAETEC Business Services.  
Thank you, 
Dave Jacobson 
SDPUC 
605‐773‐3201 

The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain privileged or confidential 
information that is intended to be delivered only to the person identified above. If you are not the intended 
recipient, or the person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, Windstream requests 
that you immediately notify the sender and asks that you do not read the message or its attachments, and that 
you delete them without copying or sending them to anyone else. 


